



BINEGAR PARISH COUNCIL

Parish Councillors are summoned to attend the meeting to be held on
14 May 2019 in Binegar Memorial Hall at 7 30 pm

AGENDA

| | |
|---|--|
| <p>Public Forum To hear any matters that members of the public wish to raise</p> | |
| 1. | <p>Elections, membership arrangements, adoption of policies</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. To elect a Chair 2. To elect a Vice-Chair 3. To receive <i>Declarations of Acceptance of Office</i> (or resolve to extend the time for delivery) 4. To receive <i>Registration of Interests</i> forms 5. To receive the policy on <i>Councillors' conduct and conflicts of interest</i> 6. To adopt Standing Orders and Financial Regulations 7. To consider appointing any new committees 8. To allocate responsibilities between councillors 9. To consider training needs for councillors |
| 2. | <p>Apologies for absence</p> |
| 3. | <p>Declarations of interests To receive any disclosures of interests from Councillors concerning items on the agenda</p> |
| 4. | <p>Minutes To resolve that the Minutes of the 2 April 2019 meeting be signed as a correct record</p> |
| 5. | <p>Matters arising from the Minutes</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. 2018/2376 – Old Down Caravan site – Application for continuous occupation 2. 2019/0035 – The Portway, BA3 4UA – Erection of an agricultural workers dwelling 3. 2019/0111 – Marchants Hill House, BA3 4TZ – Listed building changes – to note approval 4. Annual roadside weed control 5. Proposed dog waste bin at Tellis Lane/Station Road junction |
| 6. | <p>Local government reports To note the results of the District Council elections</p> |
| 7. | <p>Planning applications 2019/0449 – Bothie House, Station Road BA3 4UG – Construction of porch App/Q3305/C/18/3216182/3 – The Portway, Turners Court Road – Notification of appeal</p> |
| 8. | <p>Insurance To receive and consider quotations for cover</p> |
| 9. | <p>Standing orders To receive and affirm</p> |

| | | |
|-----|--|--|
| 10. | <p>Financial matters</p> <p>1. To receive and note a statement of the financial position to date</p> <p>2. To note receipts since last the report £130.00 – Forsey & Sons – T Mears memorial £9,000.00 – Mendip District Council - Precept</p> <p>3. To note standing order payments since the last report £xxx.xx – Parish Clerk – May salary payment £714.86 – Primrose – April grass cutting</p> <p>4. To approve cheque payments £193.40 – HMRC – income tax £22.00 – Richard Higgins – <i>Round-up</i> spray for playground and cemetery £149.95 – B & S Chains – Swing seat pod £14.88 – B & S Chains – Drilled pin for swing seat pod £4446.00 – Jackson Fencing – Lump sum materials £270.00 – Primrose Garden Maintenance – Eunonymus plants £210.00 – Primrose Garden Maintenance – Ditch clearance £32.50 – J Abbott – Timber playground £3834.00 – Jackson Fencing – Fence erection labour</p> | |
| 11. | <p>Annual meeting with parishioners – 16 May 2019 To consider any issues for the meeting</p> | |
| 12. | <p>Playground</p> <p>1. To consider the monthly report 2. Replacement of fence to Binegar Lane</p> | |
| 13. | <p>Projects</p> <p>1. Gurney Slade A37 2. Drainage ditch by Gurney Slade Stores 3. Binegar Bottom conservation 4. Further projects for the year or council four-year term</p> | |
| 14. | <p>Somerset’s awards for services to the community To note nomination</p> | |
| 15. | <p>Events attended To receive reports of events attended by Councillors</p> | |
| 16. | <p>Highways and rights of way To receive reports from members on any issues reported to Highways or Mendip</p> | |
| 17. | <p>Dates for the next and future meetings To note the next meeting will be the Annual Meeting with Parishioners on 16 May in the Memorial Hall, then 11 June, 2 July, 3 September, 1 October, 5 November, 3 December</p> | |

Forward agenda: items for future meetings

| | | |
|--|--|--|
| | | |
|--|--|--|